

tyco

Electronics

M/A-COM

M/A-COM, Inc.
221 Jefferson Ridge Parkway
Lynchburg, VA 24501

Telephone: 434.455.9527
www.macom.com

January 14, 2004

Mr. Stan Lyles
Federal Communications Commission
FCC Laboratory Division
Equipment Authorization Branch
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia Maryland 21046

Ref.: FCC ID BV8P801T
731 conf. No. EA426317
CRN: 26085 and 26086

Dear Mr. Lyles,

M/A-COM, Inc. wishes to have the referenced filing modified through a Class II Permissive change, to incorporate a new emission mask. This mask will allow our P801T product to operate in a P25 mode with C4FM digital modulation, which is now becoming a wide spread standard in industry,

Measurement reports and other pertinent data has been loaded to the website for your review and consideration in granting this change.

If any questions arise, please contact me.

Sincerely,



Daryl Popowitch
Engineering Project Manager,
Regulatory Manager

M/A-COM, Inc. – Lynchburg, VA